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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 March, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003;    Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ;  Accident 

involving SLH 1902G and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018

Dear Kian Meng, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please find below comments as per surveyor. 

 

Kindly advise the inner trim board will be affected with photo to support it.  – Our surveyor confirmed that the 

inner trim board was affected as a result of  the collision. 

 

Survey report item 5 and 11. – For item no. 5 (please refer to merimen photos 66 – 69) and item no. 11 (please 

refer to merimen photos 70 – 73). 

 

We hope the above matter clarifies. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Chan, Kian-Meng [mailto:Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 4:55 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G and 

SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Kindly return my call by soonest. Many thanks. 

 

 

Best regards, 
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Chan Kian Meng 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1678  
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

Follow us: 

    
 
AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

 

 

From: Chan, Kian-Meng  

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:58 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G 
and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

As per tele-conversation with Hsiao Tong earlier, appreciate your urgent assistance on this matter. 

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

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 6:29 PM 
To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Koh, Victor-CK 

Subject: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G and 

SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear sirs, 
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Any clarifications would be greatly appreciated. 

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

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:03 PM 
To: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: FW: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G 
and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Good day Adrian / Vic, 

 

Appreciate your kind assistance on the matter. Many thanks. 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 11:57 AM 
To: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: FW: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G 

and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 
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Dear Adrian / Vic, 

 

Appreciate your kind clarifications for Shawn’s request below.  

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

 

 

 

 

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye  

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 8:57 AM 
To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G 
and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Adrian,  

 

No ideas whether the issue has been forwarded to you.  

 

Kindly advise the inner trim board will be affected with photo to support it.  

 

Survey report item 5 and 11.  

 

 

Thanks and Regards,  
Shawn Wui 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1959  

 
Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 3:58 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: KKLau 

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G 

and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Vic,  

 

Kindly advise on below queries.  

 

 

Thanks and Regards,  
Shawn Wui 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

  
Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

  
 
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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:58 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Our ref.: 8751500268SG-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G and 

SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Vic,  

 

Please assist to check with surveyor whether the RHS Front and Rear door inner trim board is consistent with the 

accident as the damages sustained at the front and rear door are just scratches without serious dent.  

 

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


